Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [EXT] Case No. 16231 - Matador, Applicant; Case Nos. 16344 & 16345 - Novo Oil

& Gas Northern Delaware, LLC, Applicant - Continuance

From: Callahan, Candace <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Jim Bruce
<jamesbruc@aol.com>

Cc: Sinclair, Rowan <rsinclair@bwenergylaw.com>

Subject: [EXT] Case No. 16231 - Matador, Applicant; Case Nos. 16344 & 16345 - Novo Oil & Gas Northern Delaware, LLC,
Applicant - Continuance

Please continue Case Nos. 16231, 16344 and 16345 to the November 1st docket. Matador does not oppose.

Thank you,
Candace

Candace Callahan | Beatty & Wozniak, P.C.
Shareholder

Direct: 505-983-8764

Mobile: 505-670-2924
www.bwenergylaw.com
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